

JANBERK ALTAY

Computer Engineering Student

EDUCATION

TARSUS UNİVERSİİY

Computer Engineering - Bachelor Degree
2021- Present - 2nd Grade

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jr. Mobile Developer (Flutter)

Insteption B.V - Netherlands (Remote) - 01/2024 - 06/2024

- Cross platform dynamic mobile application development (Flutter)

Volunteer Flutter Intern

EduLog - 09/2024 - 01/2024

- Cross platform dynamic mobile application development (Flutter)

Freelance Software Developer

Freelancer - Adana (Remote) - 01/2023 - Present

- I took part in the development of software solutions needed by businesses and various web & mobile application software specific to businesses.

Vice President And Web Team Lead

Genç Bilişimciler Student Community -Tarsus- 12/2022 - Present

- I take an active role in the organized activities and management of our student community, and at the same time I try to help friends who want to improve themselves in the field of software.

Junior Software Developer

Peliel Software - Adana (Hybrid) - 01/2022 - 08/2022

- I was involved in the development of dynamic front-end designs an application (OCCO-CAR) for car dealerships.

PROJECTS


CProject Coordinator

TÜBİTAK 2209-A - 03/2024 - Present


Project Description: Developing a User Friendly Mobile Application for the Adoption of Animals in Animal Shelters



CONTACT

 +90 537 489 69 33

 janberk.altay@gmail.com

 www.janberkaltay.dev

ABOUT ME

Hello! I'm Janberk, I'm a Computer Engineering student at Tarsus University and I have 2 years of experience in software development. My goal is to improve myself in the software field, play an effective role in innovative projects and create solutions using the latest technologies in the industry.

SKILLS

- Mobil App Development (Flutter)
- Front-end Development (React.js)
- JavaScript
- Hardware
- Project Development Management
- Firebase

LANGUAGE

- Turkish (Native)
- English (B1)